TOSH I BA TOSHIBA AMERICA INFORMATION SYSTEMS, INC.

PRODUCT SAFETY AND STANDARD COMPLIANCE

COMPUTER SYSTEMS ENGINEERING DIVISION
5740 IRVINE BOULEVARD

IRVINE, CALIFORNIA 92618-1697

TELEPHONE: {949) 587-6473

FAX: (949) 583-3204

DATE: April 22, 2010

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization branch

7435 Qakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Re: Technical Justification Letter Pertaining to FCC ID: CJBUPA3758WL

Dear OET Staff:

This is to justify the use of 802.11bgn 1x2 PCle Minicard Transceiver, Model Name: PA3758U-1MPC in a
different portable host and, that since, there is no change to the module design or hardware, the
antenna(s) used in the portable host are the same antenna type(s) as the previous with less gain by
comparison with the antennas included in the original submitter's modular approval and output power
remains unchanged, the EMC tests, therefore, were not deemed necessary to have been performed.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact Mr. Peter Leone of
Toshiba America Information System inc., (949-587-6473).

Sincerely yours, /

K. Takénaka, Group Manager
Quality Management Division
Digital Media Network Company
Toshiba Corporation



